BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

Department of Engineering 3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS 39046
Tim Bryan, P.E., County Engineer Office (601) 790-2525 FAX (601) 854-3430
MEMORANDUM

May 27, 2020

To:  Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District |
Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District |1
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District 111
Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V

From: Tim Bryan, P.E.
County Engineer

Re:  Logging Permit
Request for Surety

The Engineering Department is recommending that the Board require Welch Forest Products to provide some form
of surety for logging operations they have requested a permit to perform. These operations will generate in excess of
1600 loads of logs at a weight of roughly 84,000 Ib/load and use county roads not built to handle that type of weight.

The current Madison County Heavy Haul permit states that the company authorized to perform the work under the
county approved permit is responsible for all damages to county roads caused by their operations. The additional
requirement of a bond only ensures that this stipulation of the permit is followed.

SHEILA JONES TREY BAXTER GERALD STEEN KARL BANKS PAUL GRIFFIN
District One District Two District Three District Four District Five



